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March 3, 2000 

Ms. Paula Mer Ms. Kimberly Pena 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Department of Communications 
2540 Shumard Oak 8oulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Department of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Re: Docket Number 99 1453-TI: Transamerica Communications, lnc. 

Dear Paula and Kimberly: 

As 1 discussed with each of you, Transamerica Communications, Inc. 
(Transamerica) filed a petition on proposed agency action in the above docket to provide 
it an opportunity to investigate whether Certificate No. 2941 should remain in effect in 
light of the acquisition of Transamerica, Inc. by Transamerica and the subsequent 
reorganization of the business. We have determined that no traffic is being carried or 
billed pursuant to the certificate, meaning that all customers formerly served by 
Transamerica have either been moved to a different billing platform of an affiliate or have 
changed carriers. Accordingly, we withdraw the request for hearing and ask that 
Certificate No. 2941 be canceled. In view of the voluntary surrender of the certificate, it 
is our understanding that no fines will be assessed. 

Since I spoke with you, Transamerica has paid the sum of $68.50 for past regulatory 
assessment fees and interest. Transarnerica acknowledges its obligation to pay fees 
applicable to the Year 2000, and will remit that amount prior to March 31,2000, 

Yours truly, 

%seph A. McGlothlin 

JAM/jk 
ccienc: Carol Kuhnow 

David LeNard 


